AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CARO CITY COUNCIL
November 21, 2022, 6:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER (Pledge of Allegiance)
AGENDA APPROVAL

PUBLIC COMMENTS/VISITORS:

COMMUNICATION:
1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes — November 3, 2022 (unapproved)
2. Downtown Development Authority Meeting Minutes — November 9, 2022 (unapproved)
3. Council/Committee 2023 Meeting Calendar
4. Update on City Manager Position

CONSENT AGENDA:

Regular Council Minutes — November 9, 2022

Special Council Minutes — November 16, 2022

Invoices

Department Reports

Police Report — Chief Brian Newcomb

Fire Report — Chief Randall Heckroth

Code Enforcement Report — Randall Heckroth

Director of Public Works Report — Tom Reese

WWTP — Ken Fields

Municipal Parking Violations Bureau Report — Rita Papp
Director of Development & Strategic Initiatives Report — Lauren Amellal

bl S

QEEmUAE >

REGULAR AGENDA:

FY 2021-2022 Financial Audit Presentation

Mayor Pro Tem Appointment

Committee/Liaison Appointments

Delinquent Personal Property Tax

DDA Cost Sharing of Snow Removal

Spark Grant Application Proposal

City Hall Municipal Parking Lot Engineering Proposal

Nk W=

ITEMS PENDING/POSTPONED:
1. Parks & Recreation Committee — Fence Quotes
2. CDL Licensing
3. DPW Parking Lot Quotes

COMMITTEE/LIAISON POSITION REPORTS:
Economic Development Corporation
Chamber of Commerce (Manager)
Downtown Development Authority (Hall)
Fair Board (White)

Parks & Recreation (White)

Planning Commission (Eschenbacher)
Tuscola County Board of Commissioners

Nownkwbhe—



8. Zoning Board of Appeals
9. Indianfields Township
10. Almer Township (Campbell)

MAYOR’S REPORT - Written report submitted
MANAGER REPORT - Written report submitted.
CLERK’S REPORT — Written report submitted.
TREASURER’S REPORT - Written report submitted.
ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENTS

ADJOURN



City of Caro Planning Commission

Regular meeting held November 3, 2022 called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Carpenter.

Present: Mike Carpenter, Mike Laethem, Art Rollend, Herb Sheardy and Denise Steffen.

Absent: Bob Eschenbacher

Others in Attendance: - Lauren Amellal- Interim City Manager, Paul O’Meara-Rowe Engineering, Jim
Kinney-Wellogy Design, Craig Rudnick and Brian Bohls-Spicer Engineering and Pam Iseler-City
Council,

Sheardy/Rollend moved to approve the minutes of October 25, 2022 as written. Motion carried.

No public comment.

Sheardy mentioned the newest Hills and Dales Site Plans are still marked * Preliminary-Not for
Construction” on pages C-1 thru C-9, L-11 and SP-3.

The water discharge off property concern was noted in the Engineering review.

Bohls commented they were considering an on site detentlon system. Carpenter suggested City Staff and
Engineering meet to discuss resolution.

Rudnick stated there doesn’t appear to be any other comments in the engineering review that can’t be
addressed.

The need for curb and gutter was questioned. MDOT typically requires curbed entrance.

A large, well established tree was discussed: is it feasible to route the sidewalk around it. Rudnick said the
tree is healthy.

Carpenter commented the sidewalk may need to be moved to line up with the sidewalk on the otherside of
Oakridge Dr. as well as ramps on both sides of Oakridge Dr. Rudnick said they could accomadate moving
the sidewalk and adding the ramps.

Steffen/Laethem moved to table the Hills and Dales Site Plan review until the next meeting to give
the applicant time to address the water run off situation. Motion carried.

Steffen/Laethem moved to reschedule the November 22 meeting to Monday November 28, Motion
carried.

Steffen/Sheardy moved to accept the 2023 meeting dates as presented. Motion carried.
No public comment concerning the City Hall Municipal Parking Lot discussion.
Steffen/Rollend moved to adjourn at 8:23 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Denise Steffen, Secretary



CITY OF CARO DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
November 9, 2022, 12:00 p.m.
Council Chambers

Chairman Mike Bauerschmidt called the DDA meeting to order on November 9, 2022, at 12:01 p.m. in the
Council Chambers.

Present: Chairman Mike Bauerschmidt, Thomas Bardwell, Ross Downing, Evan Osentoski, Richard Ransford,
Randy Whittaker, & Councilor Don Hall.

Absent: , Megan Bartolowits, Rick Farris, Jeremy Kuhne
Others: Lauren Amellal — Interim City Manager, Rita Papp — Clerk, Michele Perry - Treasurer and Other guests
Approval of Minutes — September 14, 2022

Motion by Osentoski, seconded by Bardwell to approve the minutes of September 14, 2022, as presented.
Motion carried.

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Whittaker, seconded by Downing to approve the amended agenda as presented.
Motion carried.

Communications: None
Business Items:
1. Re-Appointments Recommendations of DDA Board Members
Jeremy Kuhne, Term to expire 11/26
Ross Downing, Term to expire 11/26
Motion by Whittaker, seconded by Hall to recommend to Council the re-appointment of Ross
Downing for a 4-year term expiring November 2026. DDA will reach out to Jeremy Kuhne.
Motion carried.
2. Blight Elimination Grant Program
Motion by Hall, seconded by Ransford to recommend to Council their support of the Blight
Elimination Grant Program as presented by Michele Perry — Treasurer.
Motion carried.
3. Caro Farmers Market Fall Report
Lauren Amellal presented the Caro Farmers Market Fall Report.

4. Municipal Parking Lot

Michael Carpenter presented the Municipal Parking Lot proposal.



5. DDA Area Tree Trimming & Striping - Update

Tree trimming and striping has been completed.

6. DDA — Gingerbread/Winter Wonderland Event

Lauren Amellal presented the progress of the event.

7. 2023 DDA Meeting Schedule

Motion by Osentoski, seconded by Whittaker to recommend to Council to approve the 2023 DDA
Meeting Schedule as presented.

Motion carried.

8. Financial Report: September 30, 2022, Financial Reports

Motion by Whittaker, seconded by Downing to accept the September 30, 2022, Financial Reports
as presented.

Motion carried.

9. Snow Removal

Motion by Whittaker, seconded by Downing recommend to Council that DDA will share the cost
of the snow removal by 50/50 with the City of Caro.

Motion carried.

10. CDBG Grant Program

Michele Perry — Treasurer presented the status of the CDBG Grant Program and what funds are
available.

Motion by Osentoski, seconded by Hall to adjourn the meeting at 1:07 p.m.
Motion carried.

Rita Papp
City Clerk






CITY OF CARO REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES

Clerk Rita Papp called the regular meeting of the City Council to order on November 9, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. in
the Council Chambers.

Swearing in Mayor — Karen Snider
Swearing in New Council Members — Bob Eschenbacher, Charlotte Kish, & Don Hall.

Present: Mayor Karen Snider, City Council: Bob Eschenbacher, Emily Campbell, Don Hall, Pamela Iseler,
Charlotte Kish, and Jill White

Absent: None

Others: Lauren Amellal — Interim City Manager/Director of Development & Strategic Initiatives, Rita Papp —
City Clerk, Michele Perry — Treasurer and other guests

AGENDA APPROVAL

22-M-234

Motion by Kish, seconded by Hall to approve the agenda with the addition of:

#12 — Gingerbread Village Committee Request, # 13 — DDA Re-Appointment, #14 — Pet Rule Discussion,
#15 — City Manager Contract Negotiations Update.

Motion Carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT/VISITORS:

Sue Ellen Greenlee — Commented on election results and swearing in of elected officials.

Allen Michel — Commented on his removal from Planning Commission, Tuscola County Fair, & Tuscola
County Pumpkin Festival.

COMMUNICATIONS:
1. Charter Communications — Upcoming Changes
2. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes — September 13, 2022 (unapproved)
3. Parks & Recreation Committee Minutes — October 18, 2022 (unapproved)
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes — October 25, 2022 (unapproved)
5. MDOT Contract Modification

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Regular Council Minutes — October 17, 2022
2. Regular Council Minutes — September 19, 2022 (Amended to add #4 Communication Item)
3. Invoices

22-M-235

Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by Hall to approve the consent agenda as presented including
invoices.

Motion Carried.



REGULAR AGENDA: (action required)
1. MMR Quarterly Report
Phil Petzold presented the MMR Quarterly Report to Council.

2. Blight Elimination Grant Program

22-M-236

Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by Hall to authorize Michele Perry — Treasurer to contact the Land
Bank to apply for the grant.

Motion carried

3. Tuscola County Economic Development, City of Caro 2022 Allocation Invoice

22-M-237

Motion by Hall, seconded by Campbell to approve the Tuscola County Economic Development, City of
Caro 2022 Allocation Invoice in the amount of $6,500.00.

Motion carried.

4. Resolution Adopting the City of Caro Parks & Recreation 5-Year Plan

22-M-238
Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by Campbell to approve the City of Caro Parks & Recreation 5-Year
Plan.

Roll call vote: Campbell - yes, Eschenbacher - yes, Hall - yes, Iseler - yes, Kish - yes, White - yes, Mayor
Snider - yes.
Motion carried.

5. Peerless Midwest Inc. Invoice — Well # 7

22-M-239

Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by White to approve Peerless Midwest Inc. Invoice — Well # 7 for the
amount of $54,069.80 with the appropriate budget amendments.

Motion carried.

6. Municipal Building Parking Lot

22-M-240
Motion by Hall, seconded by Eschenbacher to approve Rowe Engineering to move forward on the

Municipal Building Parking Lot proposal and to work with DPW on drainage options.
Motion carried.

7. Mertz Road Building

22-M-241

Motion by White, seconded by Iseler to approve upgrades to the Mertz Road Building with cost not to
exceed $15,000.00 with the appropriate budget amendments.

Motion carried.



8. 2023 Council Meeting Schedule

22-M-242
Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by Kish to approve the 2023 Council Meeting Schedule as presented.
Motion carried

9. Northstar Bank Investment Changes

22-M-243

Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by Hall to authorize Michele Perry — Treasurer to invest funds in a
CDARS account based on recommendations.

Motion carried

10. Schedule Finance Committee of the Whole — Financial Audit
Finance Committee of the Whole schedule for November 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

11. Bank Accounts — Change Signatures to add Karen Snider as Mayor, Remove Joseph Greene

22-M-244

Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by Campbell to remove Joseph Greene from all City of Caro bank
accounts and add Karen Snider to all City of Caro bank accounts.

Motion carried

12. Gingerbread Village Committee Requests

22-M-245

Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by Campbell to approve the Gingerbread Village Committee
Requests as presented.

Motion carried

13. DDA Re-Appointment Request — Ross Downing

22-M-246

Motion by Kish, seconded by White to approve the recommendation from DDA to re-appoint Ross
Downing to a four-year term to expire November 2026.

Motion carried

14. Pet Rule Discussion
Pet Rule was discussed, and it was determined that a sign should be placed on the door.

15. City Manager Contract Negotiations Update

22-M-247
Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by White to authorize Rita Papp — Clerk to communicate with

Christopher Shannon to give him a deadline of November 14, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.
Motion carried



ITEMS PENDING/TABLED: Parks & Recreation Committee — Fence Quotes, CDL Licensing, DPW
Parking Lot Quotes

COMMITTEE/LIAISON POSITION REPORTS: None

MAYOR’S REPORT - Written report submitted
Prior Mayor Greene commented on MML Convention highlights - Housing Shortage.

MANAGER’S COMMENTS — Written report submitted
Highlighted items on the report.

CLERK’S REPORT — Written report submitted

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT:
Al Jones — Commented on City Manager turnover and the importance of understanding the City Charter.
Joe Greene — Thanked the Veterans and promoted a dinner hosted at the Moose Lodge for Veterans.

Lauren Amellal — Commented in the Historical Home Tour and Marshalls Grand Opening Opening on Sunday,
November 13, 2022 at 7:30 a.m.

22-M-248

Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by White to adjourn the meeting at 8:39 p.m.
Motion carried.

Rita Papp
City Clerk

10



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CARO CITY COUNCIL
NOVEMBER 16, 2022 - 5:00 P.M.

Mayor Karen Snider called the special meeting of the City Council to order on November 16,
2022, at 5:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers.

Present: Mayor Karen Snider, City Council: Bob Eschenbacher, Emily Campbell, Don Hall,
Pamela Iseler, Charlotte Kish, and Jill White

Absent: None

Others: Rita Papp — City Clerk, Jana Brown — Deputy City Clerk, Michele Perry - Treasurer, and
other guests

PUBLIC COMMENTS/VISITORS
Karen Sonquist commented on the availability of meeting agendas on the website.

SPECIAL AGENDA:

1. City Manager Contract Negotiations — Mayor Snider provided background of the
process to hire a new City Manager to date. Discussion was held regarding the
counteroffer from the City Manager candidate, Christopher Shannon, and each
council member provided feedback.

22-M-248

Motion by Hall, seconded by Kish to accept Christopher Shannon’s counteroffer for
employment and offer him the position of City Manager with the expectation of a response
no later than Friday, November 18,2022, at 5:00 pm.

Roll call vote: Campbell — yes, Eschenbacher — yes, Hall — yes, Iseler — yes, Kish — yes,
White — yes, Mayor Snider — yes.

Motion Carried.

MAYOR COMMENTS - Committee assignments and appointment of Mayor Pro Tem will be
announced at the Monday, November 21, 2022, Regular Council Meeting.

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT - None
22-M-249

Motion by Eschenbacher, seconded by Hall to adjourn the meeting at 5:28 p.m.
Motion carried.

ADJOURN

Jana Brown
Deputy City Clerk

11



CITY OF CARO Check Register Page: 1

Check Issue Dates: 11/10/2022 - 11/21/2022 Nov 18, 2022 02:19PM
GL Period Chk Issue Date Check No Vendor No Payee Amount
11/22 11/21/2022 76081 2403 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 387.12
11/22 11/21/2022 76082 2439 AIR ADVANTAGE LLC 508.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76083 2870 ALS GROUP USA, CORP 480.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76084 2817 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 278.64
11/22 11/21/2022 76085 590 BELL - WASIK, INC. 432.42
11/22 11/21/2022 76086 2927 BRIGHTSPEED 137.27
11722 11/21/2022 76087 2933 COLLING CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE 1,080.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76088 319 CONSUMERS ENERGY 4,954.65
11/22 11/21/2022 76089 326 COOPERATIVE ELEVATOR CO. 61.05
11/22 11/21/2022 76090 2930 DELTA DOOR SALES INC 550.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76091 2584 DON DOYLE 400.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76092 388 DTE ENERGY 10,818.31
11/22 11/21/2022 76093 1920 DUNN HARDWARE & SUPPLY, INC. 194.88
11/22 11/21/2022 76094 2174 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP 38,729.70
11/22 11/21/2022 76095 2766 FOSTER, SWIFT, COLLINS & SMITH, PC 1,400.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76096 2455 GREAT LAKES PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT 7,175.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76097 2932 HARVEST YOUR CRAFT 302.42
11/22 11/21/2022 76098 226 HIRSCHMAN OIL SUPPLY INC 1,681.68
11/22 11/21/2022 76099 581 HOLLOWAY FIRE PROTECTION INC 78.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76100 585 HONEYWELL INC 5,680.53
11/22 11/21/2022 76101 596 HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC 3,831.47
11/22 11/21/2022 76102 2910 JOSIAH ANDERSON 200.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76103 770 KEN MARTIN ELECTRIC, INC 1,500.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76104 2702 KRISTAL'S HELPING HAND LLC 2,130.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76105 1998 LARSEN GRAPHICS, INC. 225.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76106 2591 MESSA 24,955.20
11/22 11/21/2022 76107 830 MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE-SAGINAW 672.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76108 835 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION 510.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76109 821 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASS'N 75.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76110 1856 MIDCOM RADIO COMMUNICATIONS 376.85
11/22 11/21/2022 76111 2217 MOBILE MEDICAL RESPONSE 23,750.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76112 930 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIP. CO. 2,014.95
11/22 11/21/2022 76113 2931 PATRIOT TREE SERVICE 2,000.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76114 1617 PEERLESS MIDWEST INC. 54,069.80
11/22 11/21/2022 76115 973 PIZZA HUT 300.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76116 988 PRINTING SYSTEMS 485.55
11/22 11/21/2022 76117 2191 RASMUSSEN TRUCKING SERVICE CENTER 28.10
11/22 11/21/2022 76118 1054 ROWE PROFESSIONAL SVS COMP. 5,5617.50
11/22 11/21/2022 76119 1189 THUMB CELLULAR 266.72
11/22 11/21/2022 76120 1197 THUMB TRUCK EQUIP.,INC 2,273.82
11/22 11/21/2022 76121 17 TUSCOLA COUNTY ADVERTISER 4,077.84
11/22 11/21/2022 76122 2818 TUSCOLA COUNTY ADVERTISER-SUBSCRIP 52.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76123 1238 TUSCOLA COUNTY EDC 6,500.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76124 1252 TUSCOLA COUNTY TREASURER 320.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76125 2482 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 123.29
11/22 11/21/2022 76126 1271 USA BLUEBOOK 681.79
11/22 11/21/2022 76127 2249 WALMART - 1798 4,800.00
11/22 11/21/2022 76128 2644 WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED 5,795.75

Grand Totals: 222,862.30

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

12



CITY OF CARO

MANAGER

MATTHEW LANE 317 South State Street
CLERK Caro Ml 48723
RITA PAPP Phone 989-673-2226
TREASURER Fax 989-673-7310

MICHELE PERRY
ATTORNEY

LAURA GENOVICH

Website www.carocity.net

To: Lauren Amellal, Acting City Manager, Caro City Council
From: Brian Newcomb, Chief of Police
Date: November 1, 2022

Reference: October 2022 Monthly police activity report

COMPLAINTS RECEIVED:
See attached complaint breakdown report

e Caro Police were dispatched to 164 Complaints in october 2022
o Comparison reports
= September 2022- 204 complaints
August 2022 — 177 complaints
July 2022 212 Complaints
June , 2022-190 Complaints
October 2021- 195 complaints

ARRESTS:

e  Arrest count still affected by COVID.
PATROL VEHICLE MILEAGE:

¢ Mileage driven in October 2022= 2649 miles.
GASOLINE USED:

e Gallons-220.75 gallons

MAYOR

JOE GREENE

CITY COUNCIL

BOB ESCHENBACHER
DON HALL

TISHA JONES-HOLUBEC
JILL WHITE

EMILY CAMPBELL
KORY BATSCHKE

13



Abandoned Vehicle

Alarm

Animal at Large/dog bite

Animal Cruelty

Armed Robbery

Arson

Assault/domestic

12

Assist to MSP within city limits

Assist to TUSH within city limits

Assist to other PD within city limits

Assist to DPW

Assist to CARO FIRE

Assist to MMR

Assist to DHHS

Attempt to locate

Attempt suicide

Barking Dog

Background Check

Blight

Bond Condition Violation/Arrest

Breaking and Entering

Bullzing

Civil dispute

Child Neglect/ abuse

Commercial Sex

Counterfeit Bills

Credit Card fraud

Criminal Sexual Conduct

Curfew Violation

Disorderly Person

Rog left in vehicle

Drug Overdose

Eavesdrogging

Embezzlement

Emotionally Disturbed

Escape

Extortion

False Police Report

Felonious Assault

Fight In progress

14



Fireworks

Flee and Elude

Found/lost Property

Forgery

Fraud

Fugitive

General Non-Criminal

Harassment

Health and Safety

Hit and Run PDA

Homeless

I D Theft

.I_ll_e_t_gal Burn

Indecent Exposure

Injury crash

Intimidation/threats

Illegal DumBing

Keys locked in Vehicle

KidnaEEing

Larceny

Larceny from Auto

Liquor Inspection

15

Liquor Violations

Littering

Malicious Destruction

Mental Pickup Order

Mental Health call

Minor in Possession

Misdemeanor Traffic-OWI

Misdemeanor Traffic-No Insurance

Misdemeanor Traffic-DWLS

Misdemeanor Traffic-reckless driving

Misdemeanor Traffic-No Registration

Missing Person
-

Motorist Assist

Mutual Aid calls ** See Below**

Narcotics

Natural Death Invest

Noise

Obscenity

15



16



17



9/°9/6''$  TVLOL

oo 0% oo om §5°08%

00°0%

5§508%

vN wvwm
vN wvww

ow mhhm
mw S19%

00'0%

00°0%

00°0%

LLp0ES

w.erU moz<zm.rz_<_>_ >|=._._.ZO_>_ |_<._.O._.

S01ASS SNOBUEIROSIN 010_

VAm>> ? cwm>>

- wmum_m B9>> u_o_cwuc,>>

sqing Em_._ 10 wEm__umm:

[ w_mc_c:m._.\wo_nmo \cmtmm_

B85 €T

EmEoom_amm \cmtmm_
w:mamm _moEoo_m_
w:om_ mom_aom
L_mamm _mymm_._ 10 o\<

u_z_n_ mv_m_m_ \ mc:omyw _o>>oa

EmEcm_ pug Een_
aD-ocz._. mc_mcm_

L_maom mv_mhm_

$6'651%

' $1S09 JONVNILNIVIN TTOIHIA

,aocw

Jredal

85°69%

EmEoom_amm mwo_._
mocm_mm 10 co:ﬂom 9_._.

EoEmom_amm 10 L_mamm 9_._.

cw:_n_ Eoyw\ﬁm Bu ooo

Em_ooo mc_mcm_

- _Q_a 2 pinid co_ww_emcg

omcmco Lm:_n_ _m:u_
‘ omcmco Jo)Id 4y

- mmcmcoéﬁw__o

m0_>m_mw 40 mn_>.r

LE0%

o o owm
woF,mS nmm mov
vwm wS

2T
61201

60} Lrs L 214
¥6L°20L  £5990L  000°90}

hmm mov

hmw mow.

~ £59'90L  000°90} 156°S0L

168501 owm voL

meS
NN->oz ZZ190 Nm-amw

ze-bny

. zz-unr  zz-Rew

zz-29a

mNmooOOQom<w¥mEH_ "ON NIA

.U_/,!O_ i

,NN-_:q.
ANS

DN_OH_

N-E/.\ NNLms_ -ez qod

~ 096* vor

S6'v0L  LSv'e0L
i €0l

- 26LT0}
- NNI : m q‘

599

ole'9

Sl Jad 1509 SouBUSUE

lea A oy mmmm_,s_ _Eo 1

sielo L mmmm___z >_£co_>_

Eco_z jopugie ommm:_\,_ m_oEo> LmEm_

T €loz

. L.A\U}

Z dVO HO4 @4023d FONVNILNIVIN FTOIHIA

ommo___z S[0IUBA Burels ssjug

S1S0J IONVYNILNIVIN V101




9LVEILS

10l

00'0$

00°0% oo ow

00°0$

€8'882°L$ 00°0$

00°0$ ‘ 00°0%

L6'G1GS

00°0% 00°0$

ALID AvE STHIL SHVTIIN
e 8L USS/SYT=92IS alll
) 00°0%

w._.wOO m_OZ<2m._.Z_<_>_ >|_I._.ZO_>_ |_<._.O.r

, ) m:omcm__mom_S_ m_

xm>> .m cwm>>
et wmum_m L®Q_>> U_mEmUc_>>
e sqing Em_._ 10 mucm__ummI
B m_mss_ﬂ \mm_nmo amumm
. EmEmom_amm Emrmm
o S m__mamw_ _mo_:om_m
, S sweq mom_%m
:mamm J18)e8H JO O\<

U_:_n_ oyelq / mc:mme Lw>>on_

EmE:m.Z pu3 Eo_n_

a:-mc:.r mc_mcm

:mamm mxm_m_

EmEmom_awm wmoI

z6°eri$

mocm_mm Jo co;myom wh_.r

EmEmom_amm 10 L_mamm mh_.r

liedal

cm:_n_ Emum\»w mc__ooo

Em_ooo mc_mcm

‘ Lmu__n_ B PN co_mm_Emcm_.r

 doys

mmcmco ._9__“_ E:n_

,. P ;

© S1S0D 3IONVYNIINIVIN TTOIHIA

mmcmco _9__“_ __<

mmcmco h&__“_ B o
mo_>mm_w 40 mncp

ST m___>_ _mn_ u.moo oocmc&c_ms_

[

e

9v0°ls

_9v0°Ls
GLO'LS

9666t

o desL 008
9666y 668y
e6c‘sy  665°LY

6L0°L

6L0°L oszy vl
SLO°LS

A
 eve'ey  sibey

ZgAON  ZTWO0
m_‘mwoOOImm<wv_m_>_n:‘

Nm-amw

_ zebny

g - zzdy

T s 89
- su'sy
8I6LY
ran

S 13900 adod

o _mm> 10} mmmo__s_ fejol

sjeloL mmmm__s_ >EEo_>_

YIUOI JO pu 1e abeanpy BIOIYBA 431U
mmmm__s_ 3[2IYsA Bunierg J8ug

baLor

000t

AT

- gezov
NN :m..;

8L6°LY
S6TLY
zTeed
102

S1S0O IONVNILNIVN TVLOL

€ "4VD HO4 AH0O3d FONVNALNIVIA FTOIHIA



20



0008

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

S1S0D JONVNILNIVIN FTOHIA

00°0% 00°0$ m._.mOU m_OZ<Zm_._.Z_<_>_ >|=._._.ZO_>_ |_<._.O._.

mo_me w:omzm:wom_s_

mo_me Lmv_omh>\<>>o ._. 1
~

_m_t:s_
EmEcm___/.\\mvom w_._.

xem g cmm>>
mmvm_m _m9>> Em_cmvc_>>

saing Em_._ lo mzm%mmz
m_mc_ctm._. \ mm_pmo bmﬁmm

EmEmom_amm bmﬁmm

mhﬁmamm _moEom_m

m:mm mom_amm
- :mamm _mumm_._ 10 o\<
- USE mv_mgm / mc:mmuw Lw>>0n_
EmEcm__< vcm Eo_n_
QD aun] mc_mcm

h_mamm mv_m_m
EwEmom_amm mmo_._

mocm_mm o) co_umgom 9_._.

Emeomamm 10 L_mamm m:._.
cm:E Emum\»m mc__ooo
Em_ooo mc_mcm
- Lmu__n_ % pini4 co_mm_EmcmL._.

- mmcmr_o _mu__n_ Ezn_

mmcmr_o 19 n_ :<
mmcmco EE .w _,o

m_o_>w_m_w 40 m_n_>.r

.:;,, ooom i m___>_ hmn_ 1505 mocmcmuc_m_\,_

o€

yos REIN _ov, mmmm__s_ 2 ._.

o o ; , :, m_muo._. mmmw___\,_ >_£co_>_

Eo_>_ 40 pu3 je sbealiny m_o_cw>w9cm

o
p _‘wmmomuzn_v_m_v_on_owm

e e gty o
00§l B

ez
ze0T :

mmmw:s_ mwo_r_m> mc_tmum Jeug

S1S0OO IONVNILNIVAA TVLO0L

G9Y ¥VD HO4d Ad003d FIONVNILNIVIN FTOIHIA



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



Memorandum

To: City Council
From: Rita Papp
Date: November 14, 2022

Re: Municipal Parking Violations Report, October 2022

No Parking2a.m.-5a.m. Municipal Parking Violations Written
Warnings
2" Offense
31, 4th & 5t Offense

6t & 7t Offense

2 Hour Downtown Parking Municipal Parking Violations Written
Warnings
2" Offense
3" Offense

4" Offense

Other Ordinance __ Municipal Parking Violations Written
Warnings
2" Offense
3 Offense
4t Offense

5t Offense

30



31



Attended the SRF technical assistance webinar for infrastructure

funding, and to successfully prepare for the project process. (WWTP,

Drinking Water Infrastructure)

Assisted developers and local businesses with zoning permits, procedure and
communicated requirements and ordinances to streamline the process.

Attended grant funding reimbursement meeting with former mayor, and city treasurer.
Met with engineers from Rowe and Spicer, DPW & WWTP Supervisors to review

proposed Hills & Dales Site.

Coordinated with Tuscola County/ Safe-Build and DPW Supervisor to ensure awareness
of our procedure for demolition permits.

Coordinated communication between our Caro Center easement review team consisting
of myself, Mike Carpenter, DPW, WWTP and attorney to ensure that the proposed

Drafts provided by the State Real Estate Department meet the needs of the City to
provide service to new and existing utilities.

Coordinated with Westshore, and DPW Supervisor to ensure progress with emergency
siren project.

Personally, joined the MDA as an individual. Seeking out additional organizations and
associations for continuing education credits and professional development related to
DDA, zoning and economic development.

Attended TFAC meeting. Our collaborative Grant was accepted by the USDA as a
partnership program. Continuing with support efforts in steering of the project.

Coordinating meeting with MSUE and Parks & Recreation/ MSUE Committee to
continue work on Parks & Recreation partnership. Begun forming job description.

Attended the Annual EGLE meeting with DPW Supervisor and MRW staff.

Participated as an Election Inspector for the 2022 Elections. Assisted with set up and
break down of election equipment.

Completed editable timeline portion of RFQ for WWTP upgrades.

Met with Mayor Karen Snider in role of Interim and as Department Head Staff.

32



317 S. State St.
Caro, Ml 48723
www.carocity.net

City of Care

City of Caro Committee Appointment Application

Full Name: Eﬂ"’ £ —/’{f Vi O'\’h(f \/ Date: l l - % “'22

First ) i,

Addrege: l@ %O /rOu} E:Q Q%’ CQ%@ W)I, L/572(?

Street Address Apartment/Unit & Oity State Zip Code

Phone: Email

Committee(s)/Position(s) . : ) “

Applying for: Z ON EY\Q) (3 O o g Q*{D‘%l) L’JQL% < Z@ﬂi\ﬁd
TOYESNO YES MO

Are you a citizen of The Gity of Caro? X [[1 Have you ever worked for the City of Caro? M Y

Have you cerved on any committees, boards or commissions  yge NO  If Yes, please

ih the past? IR [A  explain:

Do you curtently cerve on any other Committees, YEQ NO

Commigsions or Boards? 4 B If Yes, pleace explain:

Pleage describe your qualifications BY:
and/or experience for this

appointment consideration: U‘\!\G\'@Q&"x&ﬂ&s A AY Qd\b@\s\ Mﬁ}m) @u\\c\)\m CQ‘(\&)&DC JC).‘:\,

Please list pour current or most recent employment information:

Company: Ch PR+ E P COVV\W\ Liicy ‘;'iQMS ( Q@“L\(N@G\W

Job Tite (PQ@\Q(A" Monsce in Conshioaon of }\)eﬁu Rovd d\
Duties: F:elo\.m . C)é’\ VA ?‘}%W\\\lma; Joen P SR o &\OMGP

[ IDowntown Development Authority (DDA) | |Historical Commission ' [ ISmall Urban Planning

[ lparks & Recreation l:]Ci’ry Council DElecﬁon Inspector/Poll Worker
[ |zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) [ ITuscola Airport Authority [ other

DPIanning Comimission DBoard of Review DO’rher

/ cerf/fy f/laf my answers are itue and M/ﬂp/e fe fo f//e best of my knowledge.
If this application leads fo appointment, | understand that false or misleading information in my agplication may result in my release.

Sighature: %ﬁtﬁ% g @@» ) | Date: \ I- QD‘ZZ

¥Please Attach any additional hecessary docamentation Le. Letter of lntent, Certifications, Refereces, ete. to this Application
1

33



CITY OF CARO

INTERMIN MANAGER MAYOR

LAUREN AMELLAL 317 South State Street KAREN SNIDER
CLERK Caro Mi 48723 CITY COUNCIL
RITA PAPP Phone 989-673-2226 BOB ESCHENBACHER
TREASURER Fax 989-673-7310 DON HALL
MICHELE PERRY Website www.carocity.net JILL WHITE
LAURA GENOVICH EMILY CAMPBELL
PAMELA ISELER
CHAR KISH
MEMORANDUM
TO: City Council
FROM: Michele Perry, City Treasurer
DATE: November 17, 2022
RE: Delinquent Personal Property Taxes Removal

Tuscola County Treasurer Ashley Bennett provided each city, village, and township with a list of their delinquent
personal property taxes that as of now the county does the collections for which includes doing 2 mailings per year
for each delinquent personal property tax. She wants to clean up old delinquent personal property taxes that are still
on the tax roll. She requested each local unit go through their list and determine which taxes may still be collectible
and which are not. | have gone through the list for the City to determine which are uncollectible based upon if the
business is still in existence or how old the tax is. | am requesting delinquent personal property taxes older than 7
years and the business is not in business any longer be removed.

Ashley has spoken with the county’s attorney about going before the judge on behalf of the respective jurisdictions.

and request removal of uncollectible taxes from the tax roll. He is willing to do this for a fee of approximately $150 or
less for each local unit.

Process:
The local unit will provide Tuscola County Treasurer Ashley Bennett with a list of uncollectible taxes. She
will present the list to the attorney on their behalf. Next the attorney will take the list of delinquent personal
property taxes before the judge and request that they be remove from the tax roll on behalf of each city,

village or township. The judge will then grant or deny the request allowing Ashley to strike them from the roll
and prevent further collection attempts.

Action:

Option 1: Approve the City Treasurer Michele Perry to provide Tuscola County Treasurer Ashley Bennett the list of
uncollectible personal property taxes and request them go before a judge to be removed from the tax roll.

Option 2: Deny the City Treasurer Michele Perry to provide Tuscola County Treasurer Ashley Bennett the list of
uncollectible personal property taxes and request them go before a judge to be removed from the tax roll.

Information from the County Treasurer's office:
They wanted to let us know that in the event local units do not take advantage of this opportunity and allow
the county to clean up the tax roll, the County will be exploring other options for the maintenance of the
delinquent personal property tax roll, which could include turning the duties and responsibilities of that tax roll
back over to the local units. In that case, the County would no longer bill for or collect delinquent personal
property taxes and it would be solely the responsibility of the township, village, or city to collect those taxes.

34



09/29/2022 DELINQUENT TAXES DUE FOR TUSCOLA COUNTY
11:13 AM All Tax Years Calculated as of: 09/29/2022 Personal Property Only BY: AB LO)
Foreclosed Taxes INCLUDED if not sold o)
Oct Fee/ Title Other
Parcel Year Status Base Tax Intrst Admin Sale Exp Srch Fees Total
050-900-250-0175-00 1986DLQ 428.51 1,829.74 17.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,275.39 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0175-00 1987/0LQ 1,379.73 5,725.88 55.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,160.80 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0175-00 1988/DLQ 1,279.88 5,157.92 51.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,489.00 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0175-00 1989|DLQ 1,897.27 7,418.33 75.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,391.49 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0175-00 1990|DLQ 1,982.67 7,514.32 79.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,576.30 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0180-00 1990 |DLQ 2,863.21 10,851.57 114.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,829.31 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0825-00 1987|DLQ 217.62 903.12 8.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,129.44 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0825-00 1988 |DLQ 225.25 907.76 9.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,142.02 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0825-00 1989 |DLQ 248.47 971.52 9.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,229.93 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0900-00 1999 |DLQ 123.76 335.39 4.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 464.10 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0900-00 2000|DLQ 75.53 195.62 3.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 274.17 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0900-00 2001|DLQ 75.48 186.44 3.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 264.94 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0900-00 2002 |DLQ 78.43 184.31 3.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 265.88 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0900-00 2003|DLQ 77.85 173.61 3.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 254.57 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0900-00 2004 |DLQ. 78.81 166.29 3.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 248.25 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-0900-00 2005/DLQ. 82.24 163.66 3.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 249.19 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2260-00 1989 |DLQ 49.69 194.29 1.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.97 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2260-00 1990,DLQ 51.93 196.81 2.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.82 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2260-00 1991/DLQ 18.36 67.38 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.74 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2260-00 1992|DLQ 32.88 116.72 132 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.92 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2260-00 1993,DLQ 51.71 177.37 2.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 231.15 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2260-00 1994 DLQ 28.44 94.14 1.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 123.72 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2260-00 1995/DLQ 17.65 56.30 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74.95 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2275-00 2012 DLQ 104.97 120.72 4.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 229.89 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2400-00 1999|DLQ 89.72 243.14 3.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 336.45 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2450-00 1996|DLQ 7.05 21.64 0.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.97 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2450-00 1997|DLQ 342.04 1,009.02 13.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,364.74 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2450-00 1998DLQ 508.26 1,438.38 20.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,966.97 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2450-00 1999|DLQ 9.42 25.53 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.95 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2800-00 1996 |DLQ 477.28 1,465.25 19.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,961.62 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2800-00 1997|DLQ 393.16 1,159.82 15.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,568.71 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2800-00 1998 |DLQ 256.29 725.30 10.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 991.84 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2800-00 2000|DLQ 250.96 649.99 10.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 910.99 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2800-00 2001|DLQ 250.80 619.48 10.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 880.31 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2800-00 2002|bLQ 260.75 612.76 10.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 883.94 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-2900-00 2001DLQ 392.94 970.56 15.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,379.22 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-3000-00 2013|DLQ 246.59 253.99 9.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 510.44 |Doesn't exist




36



050-900-250-5200-00 2003/DLQ, 0.19 0.42 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.61 | Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5200-00 2006|DLQ 25.69 48.04 1.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 74.76 |Doesn't exist N
050-900-250-5200-00 2007|DLQ, 23.01 40.27 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.28 |Doesn't exist D
050-900-250-5700-00 2006/DLQ, 81.65 152.69 3.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 237.61 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5700-00 2007/DLQ, 137.03 239.80 5.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 382.31 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5700-00 2008/DLQ, 31.84 51.90 1.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.01 | Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5700-00 2009(DLQ, 68.70 103.74 2.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.19 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5700-00 2010|DLQ, 147.50 205.03 5.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 358.43 | Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5700-00 2011/DLQ, 148.85 189.04 5.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 343.84 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5700-00 2012]pLQ 149.30 171.70 5.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 326.97 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5700-00 2013/DLQ, 149.61 154.10 5.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 309.69 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5910-00 2002/DLQ, 13.88 32.62 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.50 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5910-00 2003/DLQ, 13.83 30.84 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.67 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-5910-00 2004 /DLQ, 13.11 27.66 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.77 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-6200-00 2018/DLQ, 12.39 5.33 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.72 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-6200-00 2019/DLQ, 12.35 3.83 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.18 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-6200-00 2020/ DLQ, 12.36 2.35 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.71 [Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7000-00 2012/DLQ, 49.75 57.21 1.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 108.95 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7000-00 2013/DLQ, 49.85 51.35 1.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.19 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7000-00 2014/DLQ, 48.49 44.13 1.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 94.56 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7400-00 2005|DLQ, 147.69 293.90 5.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 447.50 |Doesn’t exist
050-900-250-7400-00 2006/DLQ, 145.28 271.67 5.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 422.76 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7400-00 2007/DLQ, 146.17 255.80 5.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 407.82 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7400-00 2008/DLQ, 107.47 175.18 4.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 286.95 | Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7400-00 2009|DLQ, 107.25 161.95 4.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 273.49 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7400-00 2010/DLQ, 157.32 218.67 6.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 382.28 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7400-00 2011/pLQ, 158.78 201.65 6.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 366.78 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7700-00 2010/DLQ, 1,475.23 2,050.57 59.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,584.81 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7700-00 2011/DLQ, 1,438.82 1,890.80 59.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,439.17 Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7700-00 2012|DLQ, 1,493.36 1,717.36 59.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,270.45 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7700-00 2013/DLQ, 1,496.39 1,541.28 59.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,097.53 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7700-00 2014/DLQ, 1,455.49 1,324.50 58.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,838.21 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7700-00 2015/DLQ, 1,516.69 1,198.19 60.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,775.55 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7700-00 2016/DLQ, 1,519.72 1,018.21 60.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,598.72 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-7800-00 2008/DLQ, 142.43 232.16 5.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.29 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-8075-00 1996/DLQ, 240.08 737.05 9.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 986.73 | Doesn't exist
050-900-250-8075-00 1997/DLQ, 118.95 350.90 4.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 474.61 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-8700-01 2012|DLQ, 47.74 54.90 1.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.55 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-8700-01 2013/pLQ 85.73 88.30 3.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 177.46 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9128-00 2002|DLQ, 18.18 42.72 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.90 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9133-00 2008/DLQ, 36.93 60.20 1.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 98.61 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9133-00 2009/DLQ. 36.86 55.66 1.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.99 |Doesn't exist




050-900-250-9133-00 2010|DLQ 54.08 75.17 2.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 131.41 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9138-00 2004 DLQ 6.69 14.12 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.08 |Doesn't exist o0
050-900-250-9138-00 2005|bLQ 50.23 99.96 2.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.20 |Doesn't exist )
050-900-250-9138-00 2006 |DLQ 39.78 74.39 1.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.76 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2003|bLQ 669.98 1,494.06 26.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,190.84 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2004|DLQ, 976.47 2,060.35 39.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,075.88 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2005/bLQ, 342.73 682.03 13.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,038.47 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2006|DLQ, 340.52 636.77 13.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 990.91 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2007|bLQ 342,61 599.57 13.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 955.88 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2008|DLQ. 251.90 410.60 10.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 672.58 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2009|bLQ 251.38 379.58 10.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 641.02 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2010/DLQ 368.79 512.62 14.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 896.16 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2011|bLQ, 372.16 472.64 14.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 859.69 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9133-00 2012|bLQ 373.29 429.28 14.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 817.50 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2013|bLQ 374.05 385.27 14.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 774.28 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2014|bLQ 363.83 331.09 14.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 709.47 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2015|bLQ 379.12 299.50 15.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 693.78 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2016|DLQ, 379.87 254.51 15.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 649.57 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2017|bLQ 390.10 214.56 15.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 620.26 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2018|DLQ 390.10 167.74 15.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 573.44 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9139-00 2019|bLQ 388.96 120.58 15.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 525.10 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9140-00 2002 |bLQ 130.36 306.35 5.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 441.92 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9140-00 2003|bLQ 129.05 287.78 5.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 421.99 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-95140-00 2004ibLQ 131.35 277.15 5.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 413.75 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9141-00 2007|DLQ, 87.67 153.42 3.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 244.60 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9142-00 2002|DLQ 87.04 204.54 3.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 295.06 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9143-00 2009|DLQ. 100.54 151.82 4.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 256.38 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9161-00 2003|DLQ 22.38 459.91 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.29 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9163-00 2002|DLQ, 87.04 204.54 3.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 295.06 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9164-00 2002|DLQ, 52.60 123.61 2.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 178.31 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9164-00 2003 |DLQ, 7.42 16.55 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.97 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9164-00 2004|DLQ, 44.80 94.53 1.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 141.12 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9164-00 2005|DLQ 54.82 109.09 2.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 166.10 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9164-00 2006{DLQ. 11.06 20.68 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.74 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9174-00 2005|DLQ 137.08 272.79 5.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 415.35 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9179-00 2005/DLQ 69.63 138.56 2.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.98 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9179-00 2007.DLQ 312.11 546.19 12.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 870.78 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9179-00 2008|DLQ, 204.46 333.27 8.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 545.91 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9179-00 2009:DLQ. 298.30 450.43 11.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 760.66 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9179-00 2010,DLQ 244.83 340.31 9.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 594.93 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9173-00 2011,DLQ 441.65 560.90 17.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,020.22 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9184-00 2003,DLQ. 2.13 4.75 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.97 |Doesn't exist




050-900-250-9193-00 2004 DLQ 13.11 27.66 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.77 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9199-00 2013/DLQ 0.81 0.83 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.64 |Doesn't exist o),
050-900-250-9211-00 2005/DLQ 31.94 63.56 1.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.78 |Doesn't exist v
050-900-250-9228-00 2010,DLQ 36.42 50.62 1.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.50 Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9228-00 2011 ,DLQ 39.67 50.38 1.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 91.64 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9228-00 2012 DLQ 39.79 45.76 1.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.14 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9228-00 2013 DLQ 39.87 41.07 1.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.53 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9228-00 2014\DLQ 38.78 35.29 1.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.62 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9228-00 2015 DLQ 40.40 31.92 1.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.94 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9228-00 2016|DLQ 40.49 27.13 1.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.24 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9228-00 2017/DLQ 41.57 22.86 1.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.09 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9228-00 2018 DLQ 41.57 17.88 1.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.11 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9232-00 2011/DLQ 248.10 315.09 9.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 573.11 Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9232-00 2012|DLQ 248.86 286.19 9.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 545.00 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9243-00 2005|DLQ 56.79 113.01 2.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 172.07 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9284-00 2007|DLQ 9.10 15.93 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.03 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9293-00 2009 |DLQ 4.56 6.89 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.45 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9293-00 2010|DLQ 9.80 13.62 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.42 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9293-00 2011|DLQ 9.88 12.55 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.43 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9293-00 2012DLQ 9.91 11.40 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.31 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9298-00 2009|DLQ 52.67 79.53 2.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.31 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9373-00 2009|DLQ 100.54 151.82 4.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 256.38 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9373-00 2010/DLQ 147.50 205.03 5.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 358.43 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9373-00 2011,DLQ 148.85 189.04 5.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 343.84 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9373-00 2012DLQ 149.30 171.70 5.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 326.97 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9374-00 2009|DLQ 25.18 38.02 1.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.21 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9374-00 2010|DLQ 54.08 75.17 2.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 131.41 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9374-00 2012 DLQ 54.69 62.89 2.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 119.77 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9397-00 2009 DLQ 834.67 1,260.35 33.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,128.41 {Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9700-00 1989 DLQ 122.75 479.95 4.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 607.61 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9750-00 1986 DLQ 152.44 650.92 6.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 809.46 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9750-00 1987 DLQ 156.27 648.52 6.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 811.04 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9930-00 1999|DLQ 17.90 48.51 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.41 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9930-00 2000 |DLQ 17.53 45.40 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.93 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9930-00 2001 |DLQ 17.53 43.30 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.83 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9930-00 2003|DLQ 0.18 0.40 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.58 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9930-00 2004|DLQ 0.14 0.30 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.44 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9934-00 2005|DLQ 437.46 870.55 17.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,325.51 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9940-00 2003|DLQ 82.10 183.08 3.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 268.46 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9940-00 2004 |DLQ 83.16 175.47 3.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 261.96 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9940-00 2005;DLQ 86.81 172.75 3.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 263.03 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9940-00 2006,DLQ, 86.22 161.23 3.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.90 |Doesn't exist




050-900-250-9940-00 2007|DLQ 86.77 151.85 3.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 242.09 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9940-00 2008 |DLQ 63.79 103.98 2.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.32 |Doesn't exist
050-900-250-9940-00 2009|DLQ 63.66 96.13 2.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 162.34 Doesn't exist
050-9500-251-0100-00 1987/|DLQ, 2177 90.35 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 113.12 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2008 |DLQ 446.74 728.19 17.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,192.80 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2009/DLQ 425.68 642.78 17.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,085.49 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2010{DLQ 595.00 827.05 23.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,445.85 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2011,DLQ 576.87 732.62 23.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,332,56 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2013/DLQ 549.14 565.61 21.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,136.72 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2017/DLQ 543.39 298.86 21.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 863.99 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2018DLQ 540.47 232.40 21.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 794.49 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2019|DLQ 248.24 76.95 9.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 335.12 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2020{DLQ 530.75 100.84 21.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 652.82 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1000-00 2021|DLQ 530.59 37.14 21.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 588.95 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1150-00 1997|DLQ 1,404.89 4,144.43 56.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,605.52 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1150-00 1998 DLQ 1,994.69 5,644.97 79.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,719.45 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1150-00 1999,DLQ 1,811.67 4,909.63 72.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,793.77 Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1150-00 2000/ DLQ 1,551.90 4,019.42 62.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,633.40 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1150-00 2001,DLQ 1,162.17 2,870.56 46.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,079.22 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1150-00 2002 DLQ 1,525.54 3,585.02 61.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,171.58 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1150-00 2003 ,DLQ 1,115.13 2,486.74 44.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,646.48 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1150-00 2004|DLQ 1,142.86 2,411.43 45.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1650-00 2011 ,DLQ 69.44 88.19 2.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.41 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1650-00 2012,DLQ 69.65 80.10 2.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.54 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1700-00 1995,DLQ 116.95 373.07 4.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 494.70 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1700-00 1998 DLQ. 206.78 585.19 8.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.24 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1750-00 1996 DLQ, 629.67 1,933.09 25.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,587.95 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1785-00 1999 DLQ, 173.52 470.24 6.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.70 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1930-00 1996|DLQ 629.85 1,933.64 25.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,588.68 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1930-00 1997,DLQ 854.71 2,521.39 34.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,410.29 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-1950-00 2006|DLQ 352.10 658.43 14.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,024.61 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-2285-00 1993 DLQ, 7.51 25.76 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.27 Doesn't exist
050-900-251-2285-00 1994|DLQ 10.54 34.89 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.43 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-2400-00 2003/DLQ 113.48 253.06 4.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 371.08 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-2400-00 2004 |DLQ 773.43 1,631.94 30.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,436.31 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-2450-00 1995/DLQ, 10.71 34.16 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.87 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-2550-00 2007/DLQ 150.75 263.81 6.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 420.59 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-2750-00 1998 |DLQ, 123.80 350.35 4.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 479.10 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4350-00 1991|DLQ 684.06 2,510.50 27.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,221.92 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4400-00 1988|DLQ, 630.70 2,541.72 25.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,197.65 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4400-00 1989|DLQ, 695.69 2,720.15 27.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,443.67 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4400-00 1990|DLQ, 727.01 2,755.37 29.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,511.46 |Doesn't exist




050-900-251-4505-00 1990 DLQ, 585.07 2,217.42 23.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,825.89 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4505-00 1991 DLQ, 534.33 1,960.99 21.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,516.69 |Doesn't exist —
050-900-251-4505-00 1992 |DLQ 459.53 1,631.33 18.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,109.24 |Doesn't exist S
050-900-251-4515-00 2001|DLQ, 133.75 330.36 5.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 469.46 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4526-00 2002 |DLQ, 110.01 258.52 4.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 372.93 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4531-00 2002|DLQ, 6.66 15.65 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.58 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4531-00 2003/DLQ 93.41 208.30 3.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 305.45 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4531-00 2004|DLQ, 109.45 230.94 4.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 344.77 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4700-00 1987|DLQ, 78.27 324.82 3.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 406.22 | Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4700-00 1988 |DLQ, 220.74 889.58 8.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,119.15 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-4700-00 1989|DLQ 153.53 600.30 6.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 759.97 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2003 DLQ. 513.12 1,144.26 20.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,677.90 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2004 DLQ 525.45 1,108.70 21.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,655.17 Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2005/DLQ, 548.43 1,091.38 21.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,661.75 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2006 DLQ 434.23 812.01 17.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,263.61 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2007,DLQ. 548.21 959.37 21.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,529.51 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2008,DLQ, 1,535.08 2,502.18 61.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,098.66 {Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2009,DLQ, 1,441.42 2,176.54 57.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,675.62 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2010,DLQ, 1,971.90 2,740.94 78.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,791.72 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2011|DLQ, 1,911.49 2,427.59 76.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,415.54 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2012|DLQ, 1,615.62 1,857.96 64.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,538.20 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-00 2013,DLQ, 1,607.83 1,656.06 64.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,328.20 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-01 1985|DLQ, 1,361.36 5,976.37 54.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,392.18 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-01 1986|DLQ, 1,403.62 5,993.46 56.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,453.22 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-01 1987DLQ, 1,145.56 4,754.07 45.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,945.45 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-01 1988 |DLQ, 1,185.71 4,778.41 47.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,011.55 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5000-01 1989|DLQ, 179.89 703.37 7.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 890.46 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 1996,0LQ, 76.51 234.89 3.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 314.46 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 1998DLQ, 77.78 220.12 3.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 301.01 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 1999/DLQ 77.51 210.05 3.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 290.66 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2000{DLQ. 112.90 292.41 4.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 409.83 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2001/DLQ, 112.83 278.69 4.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 396.03 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2002|DLQ, 117.31 275.68 4.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 397.68 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2003|DLQ, 146.13 325.87 5.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 477.85 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2004|DLQ, 127.00 267.97 5.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.05 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2005|DLQ. 155.36 309.17 6.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 470.74 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2006/DLQ. 154.33 288.60 6.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 449.10 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2007{DLQ. 155.29 271.76 6.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 433.26 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2008|DLQ, 114.16 186.08 4.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 304.81 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5325-00 2009|DLQ. 77.85 117.55 3.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 198.51 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1985|DLQ, 343.44 1,507.70 13.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,864.88 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1986 DLQ, 354.09 1,511.96 14.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,880.21 |Doesn't exist




050-900-251-5700-00 1987|DLQ 362.99 1,506.41 14.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,883.92 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1988 DLQ 375.71 1,514.11 15.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,904.85 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1989 |DLQ 414.44 1,620.46 16.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,051.48 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1990/DLQ 433.09 1,641.41 17.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,091.82 Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1991 DLQ 427.66 1,569.51 17.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,014.28 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1992|DLQ 431.10 1,530.41 17.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,978.75 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1993|DLQ 272.12 933.37 10.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,216.37 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1994 DLQ 347.81 1,151.25 13.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,512.97 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1995|DLQ 350.57 1,118.32 14.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,482.91 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-5700-00 1996|DLQ 352.25 1,081.41 14.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,447.75 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-6775-00 1989|DLQ 163.00 637.33 6.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 806.85 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-6775-00 1990/ DLQ 110.12 417.35 4.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 531.87 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-6775-00 1991\DLQ 107.98 396.29 4.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 508.59 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-6775-00 1992/DLQ 169.56 601.94 6.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 778.28 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-6775-00 1994|DLQ 136.89 453.11 5.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 595.48 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-7900-00 1997 DLQ 13.99 41.27 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.26 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-7900-00 1998DLQ. 29.44 83.32 1.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 113.94 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-7900-00 1999(DLQ 39.09 105.93 1.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 146.58 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-7900-00 2000{DLQ 38.24 99.04 1.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 138.81 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-8610-00 2002|DLQ 9.57 22.49 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.06 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-8900-00 1998|DLQ. 86.31 244.26 3.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 334.02 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-8500-00 1999 |DLQ 71.85 194.71 2.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 269.43 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-9200-00 1998 |DLQ 713.31 2,018.67 28.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,760.51 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-9200-00 1999 DLQ 711.84 1,929.09 28.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,669.40 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-9600-00 2002 DLQ 1,273.47 2,992.65 50.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,317.06 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-9600-00 2003 DLQ 156.85 349.78 6.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 512.90 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-9700-00 2013 DLQ 1,007.55 1,037.78 40.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,085.63 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-9700-00 2014|DLQ 980.01 891.81 39.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,911.02 |Doesn't exist
050-900-251-9700-00 2015|DLQ 1,021.22 806.76 40.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,868.83 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0005-00 2018|DLQ 207.35 89.16 8.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 304.80 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0005-00 2019|DLQ 189.69 58.80 7.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 256.08 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0005-00 2020|DLQ 178.18 33.85 7.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 219.16 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0005-00 2021|DLQ 166.95 11.69 6.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 185.32 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0043-00 2012|DLQ, 5.59 6.43 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.02 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0043-00 2013DLQ 4.96 5.11 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.07 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0069-00 2013|DLQ 5.03 5.18 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.21 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0069-00 2014|DLQ 9.66 8.79 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.45 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0069-00 2015/DLQ 8.78 6.94 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.72 |Doesn't exist
050-900-252-0069-00 2016,DLQ 3.42 2.29 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.71 |Doesn't exist
050-900-350-0200-00 2008|DLQ, 62.07 101.17 2.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 165.72 |Doesn't exist
050-500-350-0200-00 2009|DLQ 62.07 93.73 2.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 158.28 |Doesn't exist
050-900-350-1000-00 2009!DLQ, 2,860.39 4,319.19 114.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,294.00 |Doesn't exist




43



44



45



2008 050 PERS 15 4,426.94 7,215.92 177.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,819.95
2009 050 PERS 22 8,140.58 12,292.29 326.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,755.33 O
2010 050 PERS 16 6,570.40 9,132.87 263.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,966.69 ~
2011 050 PERS 16 6,786.49 8,618.84 273.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,678.35
2012 050 PERS 18 5,751.92 6,614.72 231.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,598.08
2013 050 PERS 16 6,448.00 6,641.44 260.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,349.90
2014 050 PERS 10 4,108.26 3,738.53 164.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,011.73
2015 050 PERS 9 4,490.58 3,547.57 180.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,218.43
2016 050 PERS 7 2,426.88 1,626.01 97.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,150.83
2017 050 PERS 5 1,287.12 707.92 51.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,046.52
2018 050 PERS 8 2,307.13 992.06 92.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,391.97
2019 050 PERS 7 1,913.79 593.27 77.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,584.12
2020 050 PERS 6 1,759.40 334.28 70.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,164.57
2021 050 PERS 6 1,957.77 137.04 78.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,173.12
DLQ PARCEL COUNT: 418 293,668.01 | 649,873.57 11,770.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 955,312.21




a7



Memorandum

TO: City Council

From: Lauren M. Amellal; Interim City Manager/Director of Development
Date: November 17th, 2022

RE: SPARK GRANT FUNDING

| recently attended a webinar regarding the NEW SPARK GRANT program with City
Treasurer, Michele Perry. Upon completion we took the necessary steps to create
accounts for the pre application process. Upon completion of those steps, we were
made aware of the need for a resolution to be passed for the 5 Year Parks & Recreation
Plan. The Council has made the required resolution.

Following the initial steps, | discussed the grant with Parks & Recreation Chairman,
Sean Smith. After reviewing the grant details, we found it to be a good fit for the City of
Caro Parks and Recreation department. The Parks and Recreation Committee has
been working to ensure the Park Plan is a living document by creating a timeline for the
recommended projects which are data driven and follow the over all timeline of the
projects outlined in the plan. | presented the SPARK GRANT Program to the Parks and
Recreation committee at the November meeting. The committee moved to recommend
to council that the application process begin with the additional support of a Parks and
Recreation subcommittee.

Additionally, the City of Caro Council has moved to support the use of funds to begin
the renovation process of the Mertz Road building and create a permanent Park and
Recreation facility. This aligns well with both the timing of and the objectives of the
SPARK GRANT. The initial application is due in mid-December, and the committee will
meet to provide input and assist with the completion of the application prior to approval
of Council and submittal. The grant does not require a match and covers costs for
project planning as of October 1%t,2022. Design and planning is necessary to complete
the process.

Recommendation:
| recommend the City Council move to accept the recommendation of the Parks &

Recreation Committee and support the Spark Grant Application process to begin
immediately.

48



Memorandum

TO: City Council
From: Lauren M. Amellal; Interim City Manager/Director of Development
Date: November 17th, 2022

RE: City Hall Municipal Parking Lot Engineering Proposal

The City of Caro was presented with several previously designed preliminary plans for
the municipal parking lot to be constructed adjacent to the City Hall Municipal Building
located at 317 South State Street, Caro, Ml 48723 at the November 9t Council meeting.
At that time the Council moved to request a Design Engineering Services Proposal from
Rowe Engineering. Attached you will find the full agreement for services and proposal.

This project has been budgeted for the 2022 fiscal year. The preliminary design plan
was created prior to the purchase and demolition of the structures previously adjacent
to the City Hall Municipal Building. Since those conceptual designs, the City has made
significant progress with this project, including the purchase of the land, the demolition
of the structures, and the topographical study. Additionally, the City of Caro Planning
Commission and the City Council have made suggestions for features related to the
design to Rowe Engineering in public meetings.

Additional design features may be added during the design review process, as the
preliminary plans were created as a visual aide in the exploration process of potential
development. Standard bid procedures will be followed as it relates to the construction
and further development of the site.

Recommendation:

It is the recommendation of the Director of Development, and Interim City Manager that
the City Council review the contract fully. If upon review the agreement is found to be
acceptable, move to support Rowe Engineering in the creation of the Design
Engineering Service as outlined in the Proposal.

49



50



Ms. Lauren Amellal, Interim City Manager
November 16, 2022

Page 2

Preparation of Bidding Documents ~

Prepare a bid package consisting of construction plans, technical specifications, full
contract documents, and a cost opinion of construction.

Advertise the project at local plan rooms and coordinate with City staff to advertise in
newspaper if desired.

Respond to questions which arise during the bidding period.

Assist the City with taking bids, evaluate the bids received, review references, and provide
a recommendation of award.

Meetings —

Up to three (3) meetings with Owner to discuss project including kickoff meeting.
Preparation for and attendance at up to one (1) Planning Commission meeting to present
the project.

Attend bid opening meeting.
Additional meetings, if needed and requested, will be invoiced as additional services.

Schedule -

ROWE is prepared to begin work on this project once we have written authorization to proceed.
A formal schedule with a target bidding date of February 2023 will be developed for the kickoff
meeting with the City.

Proposed Clarifications —

1.

2.

3.

S

@ N

All permit fees, meeting fees, plan review fees, etc. (if any) will be the responsibility of the
City.

There are no wetlands or floodplain concerns apparent with this project and therefore no
delineation or determination of such is included.

City will not require an impact assessment including a traffic study and therefore a study
is not included.

No offsite improvements will be required, including existing street or street drainage.
New entry door into existing building will be designed by others and constructed ahead of
this project.

Scope of services is based on assumed electric supply for site lighting being available
from existing building and therefore design of a new electric service is not included.

[t does not appear that a Soil Erosion Contro! Permit will be required for this project.
Construction observation, administration, or staking is not included with this proposal. A
construction services proposal can be provided once a contractor is selected, and a
construction schedule is submitted.

51



Ms. Lauren Amellal, Interim City Manager
November 16, 2022
Page 3

COMPENSATION:

ROWE proposes to provide Design Engineering Services as outlined above for a Lump Sum fee
of $27,200. This fee includes $3,900 for an Electrical Engineering Consultant to design the site
lighting.

Milestone Breakouts of Proposed Services:

¢ Preliminary Plan Preparation $ 6,600.00
¢ Construction Plan Preparation $11,800.00
e Stormwater Management Plan $ 2,200.00
e Preparation of Bidding Documents $ 5,100.00
¢ Meeting attendance and correspondence $ 1,500.00

If Stormwater Management is determined to be not necessary by the City DPW after their review
of the existing street storm sewer capacity, the proposed Construction Plan Preparation fee will
be adjusted accordingly.

The proposed fees are inclusive of all costs as ROWE does not invoice separately for travel,
mileage, per diem, reproductions, etc.

ROWE will invoice the City monthly based upon the work completed to date. Invoices shall be
due and payable within thirty (30) days of each progress billing.

ROWE appreciates the opportunity to continue assisting the City of Caro with this project.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (810) 664-9411.

Sincerely,
ROWE Professional Services Company

H Digitaily signed by Mike Carpenter
M I ke Ca rpe nte r Date: 2022.11.16 17:20:53 -05'00

Michael C. Carpenter
Project Administrator

Attachment: Contract for Engineering Services

r:\projects\2210097\docs\proposal and contract\design eng proposal\design eng services proposal.docx

52



Contract for Engineering Services
City Hall Parking Lot Project
City of Caro, Ml

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this day of , by and between the City of Caro hereinafter
referred to as the "OWNER", and ROWE Professional Services Company, hereinafter referred to as the
"ENGINEER".

WITNESSETH, that whereas it is the intent of the Owner to complete the following, hereinafter called the
"PROJECT": Design Engineering for a new municipal parking lot adjacent to City Hall.

NOW, THEREFORE, the OWNER and the ENGINEER, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set
forth, agree as follows:

SECTION 1~ BASIC SERVICES OF THE ENGINEER

A. General:
1. The Engineer agrees to perform professional services in connection with the Project as hereinafter stated.

2. The Engineer will serve as the Owner's professional representative for the project, and will give consultation
and advice to the Owner during the performance of the Engineer's services.

B. Scope of Service:

After written authorization to proceed with the project, the Engineer will execute the work plan described in the
Engineer's Proposal, dated November 16, 2022.

SECTION 2 — ADDITIONAL SERVICES OF THE ENGINEER

A. General:

If authorized in writing by the Owner, the Engineer will finish or obtain from others additional services of the
following types which will be paid for by the Owner as indicated in Paragraph 5.B.

1. Additional services due to significant changes in general scope of the Project or its design.

2. Additional services in connection with the Project, not otherwise provided for in this agreement, subject to
prior approval of the Owner.

SECTION 3 — THE OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Provide full information as to its requirements for the Project.

2. Assist the Engineer by placing at the Engineer's disposal all available information pertinent to the site of the
Project, including previous reports and any other data relative to design and construction of the Project.

3. Provide access for the Engineer to enter upon lands as required for the Engineer to perform work under this
Agreement.

4. Examine all studies, reports, sketches, estimates, specifications, drawings, proposals and other documents
presented by the Engineer and shall render in writing decisions pertaining thereto within a reasonable time
so as not to delay the work of the Engineer.

5. Provide reasonable legal, accounting and insurance counseling service for the Project.

6. Designate a person to act as the Owner's representative with respect to the work to be performed under this
Agreement. Such person shall have complete authority to transmit instructions, receive information,
interpret and define Owner's policies and decisions with respect to material, equipment elements and
systems pertinent to the work covered by this Agreement.

53



7. Give prompt notice to the Engineer whenever the Owner observes or otherwise becomes aware of any
defect in the project.

8. Obtain approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.

9. Furnish, or direct the Engineer to provide, at the Owner's expense, necessary additional services as
stipulated in Section 2 of this Agreement, or other services as required.

SECTION 4 ~ PERIOD OF SERVICE

1. Upon written authorization from the Owner, the Engineer will proceed with the performance of the service
called for in this Agreement.

2. Unless sooner terminated as provided in Paragraph 6.A, this Agreement shall remain in force for a period
which may reasonably be required for completion of the construction of the proposed project; however, not
greater than one year from the Engineer's substantial completion of the phases of work that have been
authorized for commencement.

SECTION 5 - PAYMENTS TO THE ENGINEER

A. Payments for Basic Service of the Engineer Under Section 1:

1. The Owner will pay the Engineer for basic services $27,200.00.

2. The fee as defined above shall be allocated to be paid monthly, as the work progresses.
B. Payment for Additional Services of the Engineer Under Section 2:

1. The Owner will pay the Engineer for additional service at a mutually agreed upon fee.
C. General

1. If this Agreement is terminated upon completion of any phase of the Engineer's services, the progress
payments to be made in accordance with Paragraph 5.A.1 and 5.A.2 on account of all prior phases shall
constitute total payment for services rendered; if terminated during any phase of the work not due to any
fault of the Engineer, payment shall be made for services performed during such phases on the basis of the
portion of each phase completed prior to termination.

2. If, prior to termination of this Agreement, any work designed or specified by the Engineer during any phase
of the work is suspended in whole or in part or abandoned not due to any fault of the Engineer, after written
notice from the Owner, the Engineer shall be paid for services performed prior to receipt of such notice from
the Owner as provided in Paragraph 6.A for termination during any phase of the work.

3. Where the Engineer utilizes subcontractors to perform a portion of the project, and the subcontractor(s)
directly invoices the Engineer, the subconsultant's invoices will be marked up by fifteen percent to cover
administration costs.

SECTION 6 ~ GENERAL CONDITIONS

A. Termination:

This Agreement may be terminated by either party by fourteen (14) days written notice in the event of substantial
failure to perform, in accordance with terms hereof, by the other party through no fauit of the terminating party. If
this Agreement is so terminated, the Engineer shall be paid as provided in Paragraph 5.C.

B. Ownership:
All documents, except original drawings, but including estimates, specifications, field notes and data are and
remain in the property of the Engineer as Instruments of Service. The Owner shall be provided a set of

reproducible drawings and copies of other record documents. However, they are not intended or represented to
be suitable for re-use by the Owner or others for extensions of the project or for any other project.

54



Insurance — Save Harmless:

The Engineer shall secure and maintain such insurance as will protect the Engineer and the Owner from claims
under the Workman's Compensation Acts and from claims for bodily injury, death or property damage which may
rise due to the Engineer's negligence in the performance of services under this Agreement.

Successors & Assigns:

The Owner and the Engineer each binds themselves and any partners, successors, executors, administrators
and assigns to the other party of this Agreement and to the partners, successors, executors, administrators and
assigns of such other party, in respect to all covenants of this Agreement; except as above, neither the Owner
nor the Engineer shall assign, sublet or transfer their interests in this Agreement without the written consent of
the other. Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any officer or agent
of any public body which may be a party hereto.

Independent Contractor:

It is understood and agreed that the Engineer is an independent contractor, responsible to the Owner for the
resuits of this undertaking by the Engineer and is not an employee or agent of the Owner.

Non-Discrimination:

The Engineer and/or any sub-contractors shall not discriminate against any employees or applicant for
employment, or to be employed in the performance of his Contract with respect to his or her hire, tenure, terms,
conditions or privileges of employment, or any matter directly or indirectly related to employment because of
race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry.

The Engineer and/or any sub-contractor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
to be employed in the performance of this Contract with respect to his hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges
of employment, because of age or sex, except where based on a bona fide occupational qualification.

Mediation:

In an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise during the design and construction of the project or following the
completion of the project, the Owner and the Engineer agree that all disputes between them arising out of or
relating to this Agreement or the project shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation unless the parties mutually
agree otherwise.

The Owner and the Engineer further agree to include a similar mediation provision in all agreements with
independent contractors and consultants retained for the project and to require all independent contractors and
consuitants also to include a similar mediation provision in all agreements with their subcontractors, sub-
consultants, suppliers and fabricators, thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute
resolution between the parties to all those agreements.

Jobsite Safety:

Neither the professional activities of the Engineer, nor the presence of the Engineer or its employees and
subconsultants at a construction/project site, shall relieve the General Contractor of its obligations, duties and
responsibilities including, but not limited to, construction means, methods, sequence, techniques or procedures
necessary for performing, superintending and coordinating the work in accordance with the contract documents
and any health or safety precautions required by any regulatory agencies. The Engineer and its personnel have
no authority to exercise any control over any construction contractor or its employees in connection with their
work or any health or safety programs or procedures. The Owner agrees to require the General Contractor(s) to
provide liability insurance for the project(s), indemnifying and listing as additional insureds the Owner, the
Engineer and the Engineer's subconsultants.

Limitation of Liability:

In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the project to both the Owner and the Engineer, the risks have
been allocated such that the Owner agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to limit the liability of the
Engineer to the Owner for any and all claims, loses, costs, damages of any nature whatsoever or claims
expenses from any cause or causes including attorney's fees and costs and expert-witness fees and costs, so

55



that the total aggregate liability of the Engineer to the Owner shall not exceed $27,200.00, or the Engineer's total
fee for services rendered on this project, whichever is greater. It is intended that this limitation apply to any and
all liability or cause of action however alleged or arising, unless otherwise prohibited by law.

Standard of Care:

The Owner recognized that the engineering services require decisions which are not based upon pure science
but rather upon judgmental considerations, including the economic feasibility of alternative designs. The
Engineer shall perform its services in accordance with generally accepted engineering practices. Services are
rendered without any other warranty, express or implied and the Engineer shall be responsible solely for its own
negligence.

Construction Costs:

The Owner shall advise the Engineer in writing before design commencement of any budgetary limitation for the
overall cost of construction. The Engineer will endeavor to work within such limitations and will, if requested and
included within the scope of services, submit to the Owner an opinion of probable construction cost. Opinions of
probable construction cost will represent the Engineer's best judgment as a design professional familiar with the
construction industry but does not represent that bids or negotiated prices will not vary from budgets or opinions
of probable cost. Owner acknowledges that neither the Engineer nor the Owner has control over the cost of
labor, materials or methods by which contractors determine the prices for construction.

Applicable State Law:

This document shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

SECTION 7 — SPECIAL PROVISIONS

The Owner and the Engineer mutually agree that this Agreement shall be subject to the following special provisions
which, together with the provisions hereof and the exhibits hereto represent the entire Agreement between the Owner
and the Engineer and that; they may only be altered or repealed by a duly executed written instrument.

NONE.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement the day and year first above
written.
Owner: Engineer:
City of Caro ROWE Professional Services Company
Mike Carpenter i s i s eos
Signature Signature
Lauren Amellal, Interim City Manager Michael C. Carpenter, Project Administrator
Typed Name and Title Typed Name and Title

r\projects\2210097\docs\proposal and contract\design eng proposalicontract for engineering services.docx

56



57



Memorandum

TO: City Council

From: Lauren M. Amellal; Interim City Manager
Date: November 17th, 2022

RE: Interim Manager Report

New:

Attended DDA, Planning Commission, & Parks & Recreation. Met with all Chairmans.
Attended SPARK GRANT Webinar, Presented to Parks & Recreation.

Attended Audit Meeting with Treasurer

Held a Project Review meeting with Rowe Engineer.

Scheduled meetings of importance for the Mayor and myself.

Attended multiple Gingerbread planning events and Caro Chamber meetings.
Attended Regional Transportation Summit in Cass City.

On-Going/Progress:

ITA for CWSRF and DWSRF
s Submitted ITA for project funding/ loans with consulting firms.
e Meeting to be held with EGLE via virtual platform with assisting consultants.

Small Urban Task Force:
¢ Project revision in progress for 2025 & 2026 Road Projects.

Mertz Road Parks and Rec Building:
s Met with the Mayor, and Tuscola County Building Codes for building code review.
o Discussed necessary code update repairs with DPW Supervisor Tom Reese.
s Met with Parks and Rec Chairman to discuss potential rec opportunities at the location.
* Met with potential vendors and educators that are interested in hosting events at
location.
o Met with MSUE & P&R committee to develop Job Description for full-time employee.
s Reviewing Zoning for location and required permits/ approvais.
s Potential SPARK GRANT funds available- supported by P & R
Equipment:
s Vacuum truck being serviced.
» Lights installed on WWTP Utility truck
s New tramper purchased for DPW.
WWTP
¢ HRC submitted RFQ documents for WWTP- posted online 11/18/2022
+ Estimates needed for driveways at some lift stations
RRC:
s Continuing RRC training modules.
e Considering the “Fellow” Program to assist with Capacity for this program. Funds
required.
Police Station Demo:
s Westshore to schedule removal in November.
¢ Phase 2 Environmental studies complete.
s Creating Demolition/Bid Proposal Documents.

58



Staff/ Policy:
¢ Discussed benefits awareness with HR.

¢ Limited Department Head Touch-Point meeting to foster personal
communication with individual DH.

» Requested pet sign be created per council request. Complete
¢ Planning for seasonal decorations and staff luncheon have begun.

Wells/ New Well

e Met with Wood/WSP, Rowe, to review professional analysis on secondary location (near
well 6). Second location analysis currently affirms that the best location may be near
Well #6a.

e Additional project modeling is recommended.

Caro Center:
e DRAFT easements are in from the State. Being reviewed by Rowe, DPW, WWTP.
e As-builds diagrams are in. Additional easements required prior to City Approval.
e Working to determine continued service options for properties on Center Rd.

Parking Lot Extension/municipal building:
e Initial Topographic Survey completed by Rowe.
o Parking Lot proposal for professional design services to be presented.

MSP Post:
» Reviewing possible options, no further contact from MSP/ county.

City Hall HVAC:
o Thumb Heating and Cooling has been contacted and is planning for project.
e Currently reviewing Honeywell agreement for service needs.

Hills & Dales:
e Spicer and Wellogy presented Nov 3. ltem was tabled until November 28",
e Most recent plans being reviewed by Engineer and Planner.

Abandoned Alley Property:
» Discussing solutions/ processes for abandonment with Legal
e Spoke with adjacent property owner about resolutions.

Near Completion or Complete:

Master Plan

e  Public Hearing in Jan 2023, Final Approval at Council meeting to follow.
DDA
Striping and tree trimming projects near completion.
Seasonal staff have been cleaning and beautifying the community.
Director of Development presented Season Summary.
DDA supports addition of seasonal décor and events at market.
Supports demo grant funds application.
Parks & Rec

e Completing timeline for priority projects. SPARK GRANT support.

59



INTERIM CITY MANAGER

CITY OF CARO

MAYOR

LAUREN AMELLAL 317 South State Street KAREN SNIDER

CITY CLERK Caro M1 48723 CITY COUNCIL

RITA PAPP Phone 989-673-2226 BOB ESCHENBACHER

CITY TREASURER Fax 989-673-7310 DON HALL

MICHELE PERRY Website www.carocity.net CHARLOTTE KISH

CITY ATTORNEY JILL WHITE

LAURA GENOVICH EMILY CAMPBELL

PAMELA ISELER

TO: City Council

FROM: Rita Papp — City Clerk
SUBJECT: Clerk’s Report
DATE: November 21, 2022

Continuing to review Boards and Commission Appointment vacancies.

Planning Commission has 3 vacant seats. Posted vacancies on city website. No application
received as of the date of this meeting. According to MCL 125.3815, Sec. 15(2) city may have
5, 7, or 9 members. We may want to consider going to a 7 member. If we do, then we may
have 1 vacant seat.

Parks & Recreation has 1 vacant seat available due to Pamela Iseler being appointed to the
Council. Reviewing By-Laws to see if 2 council members can serve on a committee. No action
taken as of writing this report.

General Election was November 8, 2022. We had 561 Absentee Voters with a 96% return rate,
989 walk in voters, for a total of 1,550 voters, 52% voter turnout.

Attended Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting November 15, 2022.

Working with Christopher Shannon (City Manager final candidate), Laura Genovich (city
attorney) and Mayor Snider on the City Manager contract. Special Council Meeting held on
November 16, 2022.

I am scheduled for knee surgery on November 17, 2022, which will result in me being out of
the office for at least 4-6 weeks. I have delegated my Clerk duties to Jana Brown, Deputy Clerk
in my absence.

60



61



62





